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Country Visa  Allowed stay 
Notes (excluding 

departure fees) 
Links 

 Afghanistan Visa required   https://www.mfa.gov.af/  

 Albania Visa required   https://punetejashtme.gov.al/e

n/info-per-te-huajt/  

 Algeria Visa required   http://www.mae.gov.dz/Visa_

2.aspx  

 Andorra 
Visa not 

required 
  https://www.exteriors.ad/en  

 Angola Visa required    

 Antigua and 

Barbuda 

Visa not 

required 
1 month  https://evisa.immigration.gov.

ag/agEvisa-app/  

 Argentina Visa required   https://www.cancilleria.gob.ar

/en  

 Armenia Visa on arrival 120 days  https://www.mfa.am/en/  

 Australia and 

territories 
Visa required  

May apply online 

(Online Visitor e600 

visa).  

Transit visa is not 

required.  

https://samoa.embassy.gov.au

/apia/visa_and_migrationvisa

_and_migration.html  

 

*Australian Visa Application 

Centre (AVAC) website: 

https://visa.vfsglobal.com/ws

m/en/aus 

 Austria 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/tr

avel-stay/entry-and-residence-

in-austria/  

 Azerbaijan Visa required   https://mfa.gov.az/en  

 Bahamas 
Visa not 

required 
3 months  https://mofa.gov.bs/  

 Bahrain Visa required    https://www.mofa.gov.bh/  

 Bangladesh 
Visa not 

required 
  https://mofa.gov.bd/  

 Barbados 
Visa not 

required 
  https://www.foreign.gov.bb/  

 Belarus Visa required  

Visa-free for 30 days for 

holders a Schengen visa 

or a national visa of 

country of EU, must 

arrive via Minsk 

International Airport.   

https://mfa.gov.by/en/  

  Belgium 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://diplomatie.belgium.be/

en  

 Belize Visa required   https://mfa.gov.bz/  

 Benin 
eVisa / Visa on 

arrival 
30 days / 8 days 

Must have an 

international 

vaccination certificate. 

https://www.gouv.bj/  

 Bhutan Visa required   https://www.mfa.gov.bt/  

 Bolivia Visa on arrival 90 days   

 Bosnia and 

Herzegovina 

Visa not 

required 
90 days  http://www.mvp.gov.ba/  
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 Botswana 
Visa not 

required 
3 months  

https://www.gov.bw/immigrat

ion-civil-

registration?txterm=97  

 Brazil Visa required    

 Brunei Visa required   
http://www.mfa.gov.bn/site/h

ome.aspx?_InfoPath_Sentinel

=1  

 Bulgaria 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period 

https://www.mfa.bg/en/  

 Burkina Faso Visa required   https://www.mae.gov.bf/accu

eil  

 Burundi Visa required   https://www.mae.gov.bi/en/  

 Cambodia Visa on arrival   https://www.mfaic.gov.kh/  

 Cameroon Visa required   https://diplocam.cm/index.ph

p/en/come-to-cameroon  

 Canada 
Visa not 

required 
6 months 

eTA required if arriving 

by air.  

https://www.international.gc.c

a/global-affairs-affaires-

mondiales/home-

accueil.aspx?lang=eng  

 Cape Verde Visa on arrival    

 Central African 

Republic 
Visa required    

 Chad Visa required   http://diplomatie.gouv.td/  

 Chile Visa required   minrel.gob.cl  

 China 

Visa required 

(for ordinary ppt 

holders only) 

 
May apply via Embassy 

at Vailima. Ordinary 

passport holders only 

https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/mf

a_eng/  

 Colombia 
Visa not 

required 
180 days 

90 days - extendable up 

to 180-days stay within 

a one-year period 

https://www.http://www.mve

p.hr/en/cancilleria.gov.co/en/

minister  

 Comoros Visa on arrival    

 Republic of the 

Congo 
Visa required    

 Democratic 

Republic of the Congo 
Visa required    

 Costa Rica 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  

http://www.costarica-

embassy.org/index.php?q=no

de/93  

 Côte d'Ivoire Visa required    

 Croatia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period 

http://www.mvep.hr/en/  

 Cuba 
Tourist Card 

required 
  http://misiones.minrex.gob.cu

/en/australia/consular-services  

 Cyprus 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period 

https://mfa.gov.cy/  
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 Czech Republic   
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.mzv.cz/jnp/en/in

dex.html  

 Denmark 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://um.dk/en/  

 Djibouti eVisa 31 days  N/A 

 Dominica 
Visa not 

required 
6 months  http://dominica.gov.dm/servic

es/  

 Dominican 

Republic 
Visa required   N/A 

 Ecuador 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  http://australia.embajada.gob.

ec  

 Egypt Visa on arrival  Conditions apply. 
www.mfa.gov.eg/wellington_

emb  

 El Salvador Visa required   N/A 

 Equatorial Guinea Visa required   N/A 

 Eritrea Visa required   http://ericon.org.au/  

 Estonia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://canberra.mfa.ee/  

 Eswatini 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://www.swazilandkualalu

mpur.org/  

 Ethiopia eVisa up to 90 days 

eVisa holders must 

arrive via Addis Ababa 

Bole International 

Airport 

https://www.evisa.gov.et/ 

 Fiji 
Visa not 

required 
4 months  http://www.foreignaffairs.gov

.fj/  

 Finland 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://finlandabroad.fi/web/a

us/mission/-

/asset_publisher/dqNr4C30td

PU/contactInfoOrganization/i

d/120847  

 France 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://nz.ambafrance.org/-

English-  

 Gabon Visa required   N/A 

 Gambia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  N/A 

 Georgia eVisa   www.australia.mfa.gov.ge 

 

 Germany 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://wellington.diplo.de/nz-

en  

 Ghana Visa required   https://ghanahighcom.org.au 

 Greece 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

www.mfa.gr 
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 Grenada 
Visa not 

required 
3 months  http://www.gov.gd/  

 Guatemala Visa required   https://www.minex.gob.gt/  

 Guinea Visa required   https://www.paf.gov.gn/visa  

 Guinea-Bissau Visa on arrival 90 days   

 Guyana Visa required   https://www.minfor.gov.gy/  

 Haiti 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  https://mae.gouv.ht/  

 Honduras Visa required   http://foreignaffairs.gov.sr/  

 Hungary 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://2010-

2014.kormany.hu/en/ministry

-of-foreign-affairs/contacts  

 Iceland 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.government.is/m

inistries/ministry-for-foreign-

affairs/  

 India eVisa 60 days 

e-Visa holders must 

arrive via 26 designated 

airports or 3 designated 

seaports.  

An Indian e-Tourist 

Visa can only be 

obtained twice in one 

calendar year. 

https://www.mea.gov.in/  

 Indonesia 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://kemlu.go.id/portal/en  

 Iran Visa on arrival  Conditions apply. https://en.mfa.ir/  

 Iraq Visa required   http://www.mofa.gov.iq/en/  

 Ireland 
Visa not 

required 
  https://www.dfa.ie/  

 Israel 
Visa not 

required 
  

https://mfa.gov.il/MFA/Consu

larServices/Pages/ConsularSe

rvices.aspx  

 Italy 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.esteri.it/mae/en/  

 Jamaica 
Visa not 

required 
  https://mfaft.gov.jm/jm/  

 Japan Visa required  May apply via Embassy 

in Apia  

https://www.mofa.go.jp/  

 Jordan Visa on arrival 3 months  https://www.mfa.gov.jo/  

 Kazakhstan Visa required   https://www.gov.kz/memleket

/entities/mfa?lang=en  

 Kenya 
Visa not 

required 
3 months  https://www.mfa.go.ke/  

 Kiribati 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://www.mfa.gov.ki/  

 North Korea Visa required   http://www.mfa.gov.kp/en/  
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 South Korea 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  http://www.mofa.go.kr/eng/in

dex.do  

 Kuwait Visa required   https://www.mofa.gov.kw/en/  

 Kyrgyzstan eVisa   https://mfa.gov.kg/en  

 Laos 
eVisa / Visa on 

arrival 
30 days 

Visa on arrival is 

available at international 

airports Luangphabang, 

Pakse, Savannakhet and 

Vientiane, and at 4 land 

borders Friendship 

Bridge, and at 13 border 

crossingsas well as 

Tanalaeng train station 

in Vientiane, which 

connects to the train 

station in Nongkai, 

Thailand. Visa on 

arrival facility will be 

gradually phased out at 

various border crossings 

starting January 2020.  

eVisa may be used to 

enter Laos through the 

following entry points 

— Wattay International 

Airport and the First 

Thai–Lao Friendship 

Bridge 

Entry points Lalai, 

Lantui, Meuang mom, 

Pakxan, and Phoudou 

are open only to visa 

holders. 

Visa on arrival is 

extendable up to 60 

days. 

http://www.mofa.gov.la/  

 Latvia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/  

 Lebanon Visa on arrival 1 month 

Extendable for 2 

additional months 

Granted free of charge 

at Beirut International 

Airport or any other port 

of entry if there is no 

Israeli visa or seal, 

holding a telephone 

number, an address in 

Lebanon, and a non 

refundable return or 

circle trip ticket. 

https://mfa.gov.lb/english-

uat/lebanese-foreign-affairs-

ministers  

 Lesotho 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  

https://www.gov.ls/ministry-

of-foreign-affairs-and-

international-relations/  

 Liberia Visa required   https://www.mofa.gov.lr/publ

ic2/index.php 

 Libya Visa required    

http://www.mofa.go.kr/eng/index.do
http://www.mofa.go.kr/eng/index.do
https://www.mofa.gov.kw/en/
https://mfa.gov.kg/en
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Luang_Prabang_International_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pakse_International_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Savannakhet_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wattay_International_Airport
http://www.mofa.gov.la/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Beirut_International_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Beirut_International_Airport
https://mfa.gov.lb/english-uat/lebanese-foreign-affairs-ministers
https://mfa.gov.lb/english-uat/lebanese-foreign-affairs-ministers
https://mfa.gov.lb/english-uat/lebanese-foreign-affairs-ministers
https://www.gov.ls/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-international-relations/
https://www.gov.ls/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-international-relations/
https://www.gov.ls/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-international-relations/
https://www.mofa.gov.lr/public2/index.php
https://www.mofa.gov.lr/public2/index.php
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 Liechtenstein 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.regierung.li/forei

gn-affairs  

 Lithuania 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

http://urm.lt/default/en/  

 Luxemburg  
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://maee.gouvernement.lu/

en.html  

 Madagascar 
eVisa / Visa on 

arrival 
90 days  https://www.diplomatie.gov.

mg/  

 Malawi 
Visa not 

required 
   

www.foreignaffairs.gov.mw  

 Malaysia 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://www.kln.gov.my/  

 Maldives Visa on arrival 30 days  www.foreign.gov.mv  

 Mali Visa required   N/A 

 Malta 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://foreignandeu.gov.mt/e

n/Pages/Home.aspx  

 Marshall Islands Visa on arrival    

 Mauritania Visa on arrival  

Available 

at Nouakchott–

Oumtounsy 

International Airport. 

 

 Mauritius 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  https://foreign.govmu.org/Pag

es/default.aspx  

 Mexico Visa required   www.sre.gob.mx/nuevazeland

ia/  

 Micronesia 
Visa not 

required 
30 days   

 Moldova 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period 

https://www.evisa.gov.md/  

 Monaco 
Visa not 

required 
  https://mfa.gov.md/en  

 Mongolia Visa required   http://consul.mn/eng/  

 Montenegro 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  

https://mvp.gov.me/en/section

s/consular-affairs/visa-

regimes-for-foreign-citizens/  

 Morocco Visa required   https://www.consulat.ma/en/o

rdinary-visas  

 Mozambique Visa on arrival 30 days  N/A 

 Myanmar eVisa 28 days  www.mofa.gov.mm  

 Namibia Visa required   https://mirco.gov.na/  

 Nauru Visa on arrival   
http://www.naurugov.nr/about

-nauru/visiting-nauru/visa-

requirements.aspx  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.regierung.li/foreign-affairs
https://www.regierung.li/foreign-affairs
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
http://urm.lt/default/en/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://maee.gouvernement.lu/en.html
https://maee.gouvernement.lu/en.html
https://www.diplomatie.gov.mg/
https://www.diplomatie.gov.mg/
http://www.foreignaffairs.gov.mw/
https://www.kln.gov.my/
http://www.foreign.gov.mv/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://foreignandeu.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx
https://foreignandeu.gov.mt/en/Pages/Home.aspx
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nouakchott%E2%80%93Oumtounsy_International_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nouakchott%E2%80%93Oumtounsy_International_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nouakchott%E2%80%93Oumtounsy_International_Airport
https://foreign.govmu.org/Pages/default.aspx
https://foreign.govmu.org/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.sre.gob.mx/nuevazelandia/
http://www.sre.gob.mx/nuevazelandia/
https://www.evisa.gov.md/
https://mfa.gov.md/en
http://consul.mn/eng/
https://mvp.gov.me/en/sections/consular-affairs/visa-regimes-for-foreign-citizens/
https://mvp.gov.me/en/sections/consular-affairs/visa-regimes-for-foreign-citizens/
https://mvp.gov.me/en/sections/consular-affairs/visa-regimes-for-foreign-citizens/
https://www.consulat.ma/en/ordinary-visas
https://www.consulat.ma/en/ordinary-visas
http://www.mofa.gov.mm/
https://mirco.gov.na/
http://www.naurugov.nr/about-nauru/visiting-nauru/visa-requirements.aspx
http://www.naurugov.nr/about-nauru/visiting-nauru/visa-requirements.aspx
http://www.naurugov.nr/about-nauru/visiting-nauru/visa-requirements.aspx
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Country Visa  Allowed stay 
Notes (excluding 

departure fees) 
Links 

   Nepal Visa on arrival 90 days  https://mofa.gov.np/  

 Netherlands 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.government.nl/m

inistries/ministry-of-foreign-

affairs  

 New Zealand Visa required  

International Visitor 

Conservation and 

Tourism Levy not 

required.  

May transit without visa 

if transit is 

through Auckland 

Airport and for no 

longer than 24 hours, 

subject to meeting 

character requirements 

and obtaining 

an Electronic Travel 

Authority prior to 

departure.  

Holders of an Australian 

Permanent Resident 

Visa or Resident Return 

Visa may be granted a 

New Zealand Resident 

Visa on arrival 

permitting indefinite 

stay (pursuant to 

the Trans-Tasman 

Travel Arrangement), 

subject to meeting 

character requirements 

and obtaining 

an Electronic Travel 

Authority prior to 

departure.  

https://www.mfat.govt.nz/  

 Nicaragua Visa on arrival 90 days  N/A 

 Niger Visa required   N/A 

 Nigeria Visa required   https://www.foreignaffairs.go

v.ng/  

 North Macedonia Visa required   https://www.mfa.gov.mk/en  

 Norway 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.regjeringen.no/e

n/dep/ud/id833/  

 Oman Visa required   https://fm.gov.om/  

 Pakistan 
Visa not 

required 
1 month 

Eligible to apply for 

Electronic Travel 

Authorization to obtain 

a visa on arrival for 

tourism purposes.  

Eligible to apply for 

Electronic Travel 

Authorization to obtain 

a visa on arrival for 

business purposes.  

Online Visa eligible.  

http://mofa.gov.pk/  

https://mofa.gov.np/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Visitor_Conservation_and_Tourism_Levy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Visitor_Conservation_and_Tourism_Levy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_Visitor_Conservation_and_Tourism_Levy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Auckland_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Auckland_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Zealand_Electronic_Travel_Authority
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Zealand_Electronic_Travel_Authority
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Trans-Tasman_Travel_Arrangement
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Trans-Tasman_Travel_Arrangement
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Zealand_Electronic_Travel_Authority
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Zealand_Electronic_Travel_Authority
https://www.mfat.govt.nz/
https://www.foreignaffairs.gov.ng/
https://www.foreignaffairs.gov.ng/
https://www.mfa.gov.mk/en
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud/id833/
https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud/id833/
https://fm.gov.om/
http://mofa.gov.pk/
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Country Visa  Allowed stay 
Notes (excluding 

departure fees) 
Links 

 Palau Visa on arrival 30 days  https://www.palaugov.pw/  

 Panama 
Visa not 

required 
180 days   

 Papua New Guinea 
eVisa / Free visa 

on arrival 
60 days  N/A 

 Paraguay Visa required   
www.embassy-

avenue.jp/parahuay/index-

j.htm  

 Peru 
Visa not 

required 
180 days  N/A 

 Philippines 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://dfa.gov.ph/  

 Poland 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180 

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.gov.pl/web/diplo

macy  

 Portugal 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180 

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.portaldiplomatic

o.mne.gov.pt/  

 Qatar eVisa   https://www.mofa.gov.qa/en  

 Romania 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period 

http://canberra.mae.ro/en  

 Russia 
Visa not 

required 
60 days 

For a maximum total 

stay of 90 days within 

any 180-day period 

www.newzealand.mid.ru  

 Rwanda 
eVisa / Visa on 

arrival 
30 days  rwandahighcomm.org.sg  

 Saint Kitts and 

Nevis 
eVisa   https://www.foreign.gov.kn/  

 Saint Lucia 
Visa not 

required 
6 weeks  http://saintluciaconsulateny.or

g/visas/  

 Saint Vincent and 

the Grenadines 

Visa not 

required 
1 month  https://www.gov.vc/index.php

/visitors/visa  

 San Marino 
Visa not 

required 
  http://www.esteri.sm/on-

line/en/home.html  

 São Tomé and 

Príncipe 
eVisa   N/A 

 Saudi Arabia Visa required   http://www.mofa.gov.sa/  

 Senegal Visa on arrival 90 days  www.senambatok.org  

 Serbia Visa required   canberra.mfa.gov.rs  

 Seychelles 
Visitor's Permit 

on arrival 
3 months  http://www.mfa.gov.sc/  

 Sierra Leone Visa on arrival   N/A 

 Singapore 
Visa not 

required 
30 days  https://www.mfa.gov.sg/  

 Slovakia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.mzv.sk/web/en  

https://www.palaugov.pw/
http://www.embassy-avenue.jp/parahuay/index-j.htm
http://www.embassy-avenue.jp/parahuay/index-j.htm
http://www.embassy-avenue.jp/parahuay/index-j.htm
https://dfa.gov.ph/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.gov.pl/web/diplomacy
https://www.gov.pl/web/diplomacy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.portaldiplomatico.mne.gov.pt/
https://www.portaldiplomatico.mne.gov.pt/
https://www.mofa.gov.qa/en
http://canberra.mae.ro/en
http://www.newzealand.mid.ru/
https://www.foreign.gov.kn/
http://saintluciaconsulateny.org/visas/
http://saintluciaconsulateny.org/visas/
https://www.gov.vc/index.php/visitors/visa
https://www.gov.vc/index.php/visitors/visa
http://www.esteri.sm/on-line/en/home.html
http://www.esteri.sm/on-line/en/home.html
http://www.mofa.gov.sa/
http://www.senambatok.org/
http://www.mfa.gov.sc/
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.mzv.sk/web/en


VISA REQUIREMENT FOR SAMOA CITIZENS 

 
 
 

9 
 

Country Visa  Allowed stay 
Notes (excluding 

departure fees) 
Links 

 Slovenia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180-

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.gov.si/en/state-

authorities/ministries/ministry

-of-foreign-affairs/  

 Solomon Islands Visa on arrival    

 Somalia Visa on arrival 30 days 

Available at Bosaso 

Airport, Galcaio 

Airport and Mogadishu 

Airport. 

https://www.mfa.gov.so/  

 South Africa Visa required   http://www.dirco.gov.za/  

 South Sudan Electronic Visa  

Obtainable online 

Printed visa 

authorization must be 

presented at the time of 

travel 

N/A 

 Spain 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180 

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

http://www.exteriores.gob.es/

portal/en/paginas/inicio.aspx   

 Sri Lanka Visa on arrival   https://mfa.gov.lk/ 

 Sudan Visa required    

 Suriname eVisa    

 Sweden 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180 

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.government.se/g

overnment-of-

sweden/ministry-for-foreign-

affairs/  

  Switzerland 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

90 days within any 180 

day period in 

the Schengen Area 

https://www.eda.admin.ch/ed

a/en/fdfa.html  

 Syria Visa required   http://www.mofa.gov.sy/  

 Tajikistan Visa required   https://mfa.tj/en/main  

 Tanzania 
eVisa / Visa on 

arrival 
3 months  https://www.foreign.go.tz/  

 Thailand Visa required   https://www.mfa.go.th/en  

 Timor-Leste Visa on arrival 30 days  http://timor-leste.gov.tl/  

 Togo Visa on arrival 7 days  https://mfa.gov.az/en/content/

280/togo  

 Tonga Visa on arrival   N/A 

 Trinidad and 

Tobago 

Visa not 

required 
  https://foreign.gov.tt/  

 Tunisia Visa required   https://www.diplomatie.gov.t

n/en/contact/  

 Turkey Visa required   mfa.gov.tr  

 Turkmenistan Visa required   https://www.mfa.gov.tm/en  

 Tuvalu Visa on arrival 1 month   

www.tuvalu-legislation.tv  

 Uganda Visa on arrival 3 months May apply online.  https://www.mofa.go.ug/  

 Ukraine eVisa 30 days    https://mfa.gov.ua/en  

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Somalia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bosaso_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bosaso_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Galcaio_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Galcaio_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mogadishu_Airport
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mogadishu_Airport
https://www.mfa.gov.so/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/South_Africa
http://www.dirco.gov.za/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/portal/en/paginas/inicio.aspx
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/portal/en/paginas/inicio.aspx
https://mfa.gov.lk/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/
https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/
https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/
https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Schengen_Area
https://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/en/fdfa.html
https://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/en/fdfa.html
http://www.mofa.gov.sy/
https://mfa.tj/en/main
https://www.foreign.go.tz/
https://www.mfa.go.th/en
http://timor-leste.gov.tl/
https://mfa.gov.az/en/content/280/togo
https://mfa.gov.az/en/content/280/togo
https://foreign.gov.tt/
https://www.diplomatie.gov.tn/en/contact/
https://www.diplomatie.gov.tn/en/contact/
https://www.mfa.gov.tm/en
http://www.tuvalu-legislation.tv/
https://www.mofa.go.ug/
https://mfa.gov.ua/en
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Country Visa  Allowed stay 
Notes (excluding 

departure fees) 
Links 

 United Arab 

Emirates 
Visa required   https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en  

 United 

Kingdom and Crown 

dependencies 

Visa not 

required 
6 months  

https://www.gov.uk/world/org

anisations/british-high-

commission-apia  

 United States Visa required   https://ws.usembassy.gov/  

 Uruguay Visa required   N/A 

 Uzbekistan eVisa 30 days  https://mfa.uz/en/  

 Vanuatu 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  

https://immigration.gov.vu/in

dex.php/application-

form/manual-registration  

  Vatican City 
Visa not 

required 
  N/A 

 Venezuela Visa required   N/A 

 Vietnam eVisa 30 days  N/A 

 Yemen Visa required   https://www.mofa-

ye.org/Pages/en/  

 Zambia 
Visa not 

required 
90 days  https://www.mofa.gov.zm/  

 Zimbabwe 
Visa not 

required 
3 months   

http://www.zimfa.gov.zw/  

 

Dependent, Disputed, or Restricted territories 

Unrecognized or partially recognized countries 
 

Territory 
Conditions 

of access 
 Links 

 Abkhazia 
Visa 

required 
 http://mfaapsny.org/en/  

 Kosovo 
Visa not 

required 
90 days 

https://www.mfa-ks.net/en/  

 Northern 

Cyprus 

Visa not 

required 
 https://mfa.gov.ct.tr/  

 Nagorno-

Karabakh 

Visa 

required 

Travellers with Nagorno-

Karabakh visa (expired or valid) or 

evidence of travel to Nagorno-

Karabakh (stamps) will be 

permanently denied entry 

to Azerbaijan.  

http://www.nkr.am/en/history-of-karabakh-mfa  

 Palestine 
Visa not 

required 

Arrival by sea to Gaza Strip not 

allowed.  

http://www.mofa.pna.ps/en-us/home  

 Sahrawi 

Arab Democratic 

Republic 

 Undefined visa regime in the Western 

Sahara controlled territory. 

 

 Somaliland 
Visa on 

arrival 

30 days for 30 US dollars, payable on 

arrival.  

somalilandmfa.com  

 South 

Ossetia 

Visa not 

required 

Multiple entry visa to Russia and 

three-day prior notification are 

required to enter South Ossetia.  

http://www.mfa-rso.su/en  

https://www.mofaic.gov.ae/en
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-high-commission-apia
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-high-commission-apia
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-high-commission-apia
https://ws.usembassy.gov/
https://mfa.uz/en/
https://immigration.gov.vu/index.php/application-form/manual-registration
https://immigration.gov.vu/index.php/application-form/manual-registration
https://immigration.gov.vu/index.php/application-form/manual-registration
https://www.mofa-ye.org/Pages/en/
https://www.mofa-ye.org/Pages/en/
https://www.mofa.gov.zm/
http://www.zimfa.gov.zw/
http://mfaapsny.org/en/
https://www.mfa-ks.net/en/
https://mfa.gov.ct.tr/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nagorno-Karabakh_Republic
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nagorno-Karabakh_Republic
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nagorno-Karabakh_Republic
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nagorno-Karabakh_Republic
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Azerbaijan
http://www.nkr.am/en/history-of-karabakh-mfa
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gaza_Strip
http://www.mofa.pna.ps/en-us/home
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Free_Zone_(region)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Free_Zone_(region)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/US_dollar
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Russia
http://www.mfa-rso.su/en
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 Taiwan 
Visa 

required  
 https://en.mofa.gov.tw/cl.aspx?n=1280  

 Transnistria 
Visa not 

required 
Registration required after 24h.  

http://mfa-pmr.org/en  

 

 

Dependent and autonomous territories 
 

Territory 
Conditions 

of access 
 Links  

China 

 Hong 

Kong 

Visa not 

required 
30 days 

http://www.fmcoprc.gov.hk/eng/  

 Macau 
Visa not 

required 
30 days 

http://www.fmcoprc.gov.mo/eng/  

Denmark  

 Faroe 

Islands 

Visa not 

required 
 

https://www.government.fo/en/the-

government/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-

culture/  

 Greenland 
Visa not 

required 
 https://naalakkersuisut.gl/en/About-government-of-

greenland/About-Greenland  

France  

 French 

Guiana 

Visa not 

required 
 https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 French 

Polynesia 

Visa not 

required 
 https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 French 

West Indies 

Visa not 

required 

Visa free for overseas 

departments 

of Guadeloupe and Martinique 

Visa required for overseas 

collectivises of Saint 

Barthelemy and Saint Martin 

https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 Mayotte 
Visa not 

required 
 https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-   

 New 

Caledonia 

Visa not 

required 
 https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 Réunion 
Visa not 

required 
 https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 Saint 

Pierre and 

Miquelon 

Visa not 

required 
 

https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

 Wallis and 

Futuna 

Visa not 

required 
3 months 

https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-  

Netherlands  

 Aruba 
Visa 

required 
 https://www.aruba.com/us  

 Caribbean 

Netherlands 

Visa 

required 

Includes Bonaire, Sint 

Eustatius and Saba. 

https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-

visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less  

 Curaçao 
Visa 

required 
 https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-

visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less  

https://en.mofa.gov.tw/cl.aspx?n=1280
http://mfa-pmr.org/en
http://www.fmcoprc.gov.hk/eng/
http://www.fmcoprc.gov.mo/eng/
https://www.government.fo/en/the-government/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-culture/
https://www.government.fo/en/the-government/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-culture/
https://www.government.fo/en/the-government/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-culture/
https://naalakkersuisut.gl/en/About-government-of-greenland/About-Greenland
https://naalakkersuisut.gl/en/About-government-of-greenland/About-Greenland
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Guadeloupe
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Martinique
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Barth%C3%A9lemy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Barth%C3%A9lemy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Collectivity_of_Saint_Martin
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://nz.ambafrance.org/-English-
https://www.aruba.com/us
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bonaire
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sint_Eustatius
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sint_Eustatius
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saba
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/France
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Netherlands
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 Sint 

Maarten 

Visa 

required 
 https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-

visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less  

New Zealand  

 Cook 

Islands 

Visa not 

required 
31 days 

https://www.discovercookislands.com/about-the-

cooks/visas-immigration/  

 Niue 
Visa not 

required 
30 days 

https://www.niueisland.com/travelling-to-niue  

 Tokelau 
Visa 

required 
 https://www.tokelau.org.nz  

United Kingdom  

 Akrotiri 

and Dhekelia 

Visa not 

required 

Stays longer than 28 days per 12-

month period require a permit.  

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Anguilla 
Visa not 

required 
3 months 

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Bermuda 
Visa not 

required 
 https://www.gov.uk/world  

 British 

Indian Ocean 

Territory 

Special 

permit 

required 

Special permit required.  

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 British 

Virgin Islands 

Visa not 

required 
 https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Cayman 

Islands 

Visa not 

required 
 https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Falkland 

Islands 

Visa 

required 
 https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Gibraltar 
Visa not 

required 
 http://www.gibraltarborder.gi/visa  

 Montserrat 
Visa not 

required 
 https://www.immigration.ms/  

 Pitcairn 

Islands 

Visa not 

required 

14 days visa free and landing fee 

US$35 or tax of US$5 if not 

going ashore.  

https://www.government.pn/visaInfo.php  

 Ascension 

Island 
eVisa  3 months within any year period 

https://www.ascension-visas.com/  

 Saint 

Helena 

Visitor's 

Pass 

required 

Visitor's Pass granted on arrival 

valid for 4/10/21/60/90 days for 

12/14/16/20/25 pound sterling.  

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Tristan da 

Cunha 

Permission 

required 

Permission to land required for 

15/30 pounds sterling (yacht/ship 

passenger) for Tristan da Cunha 

Island or 20 pounds 

sterling for Gough 

Island, Inaccessible 

Island or Nightingale Islands.  

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 South 

Georgia and the 

South Sandwich 

Islands 

Permit 

required 

Pre-arrival permit from the 

Commissioner required (72 

hours/1 month for 

110/160 pounds sterling).  

https://www.gov.uk/world  

 Turks and 

Caicos Islands 

Visa 

required 

Holders of a valid visa issued by 

Canada, United Kingdom or the 

USA do not require a visa for a 

maximum stay of 90 days. 

https://www.gov.uk/world  

United States   

https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/travel/caribbean-visas/short-stay-caribbean-visa-90-days-or-less
https://www.discovercookislands.com/about-the-cooks/visas-immigration/
https://www.discovercookislands.com/about-the-cooks/visas-immigration/
https://www.niueisland.com/travelling-to-niue
https://www.tokelau.org.nz/
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
http://www.gibraltarborder.gi/visa
https://www.immigration.ms/
https://www.government.pn/visaInfo.php
https://www.ascension-visas.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sterling
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sterling
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sterling
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sterling
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gough_Island
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gough_Island
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inaccessible_Island
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inaccessible_Island
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nightingale_Islands
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pound_sterling
https://www.gov.uk/world
https://www.gov.uk/world
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 American 

Samoa 

Visa 

required 
 apiaconsular@state.gov  

 Guam 
Visa 

required 
 https://ws.usembassy.gov/  

 Northern 

Mariana Islands 

Visa 

required 
 https://ws.usembassy.gov/  

 Puerto 

Rico 

Visa 

required 
 https://www.discoverpuertorico.com/  

 U.S. 

Virgin Islands 

Visa 

required 
  

https://ws.usembassy.gov/  

 

 

 

mailto:apiaconsular@state.gov
https://ws.usembassy.gov/
https://ws.usembassy.gov/
https://www.discoverpuertorico.com/
https://ws.usembassy.gov/

